
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 
 
FROM: Janet Barresi 
 
DATE: July 26, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver Concerning Cooperative Agreements  
 for Alternative Education Programs 
 
 
The following schools are requesting a statutory waiver of 70 O.S. § 1210.568, which 
requires them to enter into a cooperative agreement with another school district if 
enrollment in their alternative education program is less than ten (10) students.  Approval is 
recommended.  Details may be viewed in the Accreditation Standards office. 
 
District County Duration of Waiver (Years) 

   
Cheyenne Public Schools  Roger Mills (3)* 1 
   

Milburn Public Schools Johnston (2)* 1 

   
*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 
    See the attached map. 
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